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Murphy, Erin L. _ SPOQ U DO quj Oj

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 31, 2009 10:59 AM
To: 'Wanda'

Subject: RE: AAA Deaf: EIN #

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Subject: AAA Deaf: EIN #

Greetings,

| would like to request that my EIN number be displayed on the Sunbiz website.
My corporation is AAA Deaf Corp. EIN number 27-0649186.

Please make this EIN number visible to the public on the Sunbiz website.
Thank you,

Wanda Hutchinson, BSW, ClI
Spanish, English, American Sign Language Interpreter

AAA Deaf Corp

15841 Pines Blvd Suite # 11
Pembroke Pines Florida 33027
Phone: 954.562.1770 (v/sms)
Fax: 800.647.7780

E-Mail: aaadeaf@gmail.com
Instant Msgs: whhutchinson
EIN: 27-0649186
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